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Mr. Rodney R. Calvin

Calvin Petroleum Corporation
1616 Glenarm, Suite 2950
Denver, Colorado 80202

Re: Apperson #¥1 K-30-T30N-11W
Kaempf SWD #1 N-19-T30N-11W

Dear Mr. Calvin:

The Avperson #1 location has been cleaned up satisfacto-
rily. Subseqguent inspection has discovered that the mouse
hole of this well has caved in and poses a safety hazard.
Please have this prcblem remedied.

The records for the Kaempf SWD #1 do not indicate that a
packer has been lost in the well. We do not consider the

well plugged and abandoned, only temporarily abandoned with-
out approval. As the well is not usable, it should be plugged
in accordance with a division approved program.

If you have any guestions, please contact this office.
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Frank T. Chavez

District Supervisor
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